Donald P. Wagner, Mayor cityofirvine.org

1 Civic Center Plaza, Irvine, CA 92606-5208 949-724-6233

July 16, 2018

Department of Veterans Affairs
1227 O Street
Sacramento, CA 95814-5891

Re: Bake Parkway/Strawberry Fields Application

Greetings:

| write in response to the Department’s July 6, 2018, inquiry as to the status of
the Bake Parkway/Strawberry Fields application.

Pursuant to the direction of Irvine voters expressed in the June 5, 2018,
municipal election, the zone change will not proceed. Thus, the City of Irvine
respectfully withdraws the Bake Parkway/Strawberry Fields application.

Do not hesitate to contact t

L bl

Donald P. Wagner
Mayor

ou have any questions.

cc: Irvine City Council
Jeffrey Melching, City Attorney



